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Regulatory Circular RC-2017-10
TO: BOX Options Participants
FROM: BOX Regulation
SUBJECT: Penny Pilot Issue Replacements
DATE: June 27, 2017

Per an industry-wide initiative to replace delisted Penny Pilot Program issues, BOX Options
Exchange will make the following replacements in the Penny Pilot Program effective Wednesday,
July 5, 2017.

The following issues will be replaced:

ACAS American Capital Ltd

APOL Apollo Group Inc

BTU Peabody Energy Corp
DCTH Delcath Systems Inc

I0C InterQil Corp

Joy Joy Global Inc

NBG National Bank of Greece SA
TSL Trina Solar Ltd

WLT Walter Energy Inc

MIN Mead Johnson Nutrition Co
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The replacements will be:

FEZ SPDR Euro STOXX 50 ETF
HPE Hewlett Packard Enterprise Co
ILG ILG Inc
Direxion Daily Jr Gold Miners Idx Bull 3X
JNUG | Shares
MBLY [ Mobileye NV
MPC Marathon Petroleum Corp
PANW [ Palo Alto Networks Inc
SDRL | Seadrill Ltd
SNAP Snap Inc
uco Ultra DJ-AIG Crude Oil Proshares
YELP Yelp Inc

A complete list of Penny Pilot Names can be found here.

Contact

Please review the information provided herein. If you have any questions regarding this
information, please contact BOX Regulation at BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com.

BOX Regulatory Circular RC-2017-10 [2 of 2]


http://boxoptions.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/02/Penny-Pilot-Names-Listed-on-BOX.xlsx
mailto:BOXMRC@BOXregulation.com

